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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— e e e =
From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 4:26 PM
To: ‘Admin-D (LKEAuto)': "Admin A’ 'SUR
Cc: "Claims’
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SBP 7771 D ON 28/8/2019
Attachments: SBP 7771 D - 30082019 - OD CLAIM.PDF; SAftersales19090916290_0001 jpg;

SAftersales19090916290_0002 jpg

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Please arrange survey on 10/9/2019, 3pm. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Svafig
Claims Admin Assistani

Premium Automobiles Ple Litd {Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road | Road Singnpore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 99]] T +65684] |83
e_claims@premivmauto.com.sg  w._ www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore | 59938

+55 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE== iL_jj -
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FIND OUT MORE !

Emull DMaclalmer




Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 12:09 PM

To: Claims Dept; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SBP 7771 D ON 28/8/2019
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SBP 7771D (Excess 51000/-)

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyar for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phore: 6256-3561 | emiail: genisetay@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
BIK 51, Pava Lbi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 3:59 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FORSBP 7771 D ON 28/8/2019

Dear 5UR team,

Attached revise estimate for your kind reference.
Kindly assist follow up repair approval

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W]

55 Libi Road 1 Singapore 40BG99

p.+65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689011
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



View Received Message

This mall is assockated with

*SBP7771D (16364992935G)
oD
Aug 28 2019 B:00AM
[TERENCE WEE JIN ZDO]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 11/09/2019 14:37 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$3090.00) - SBP7771D - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 3090.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY B
There are no documents.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1eseo71s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapare 408933

Attn:  Gan, Hunchung Date: 11 Sep 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No . SBPTTT1D Accldent Date < 28/08/2019
Makea ;AUDIQ5 Policy No. : 2100500420
Assignment Date : 11/08/2019 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection : 10/09/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair : 3.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ols portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accidenl.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8% 8,949.00
Revised Amount 5% 3,090.00
Check ltems (Estimated) S§ 300.00
Total 5% 3,390.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 143.000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 55 66,823.00
Salvage Value 1
Margin for Repair 158 77,177.00

Remarks

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :



> Ea:k to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exportad:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make!

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contalned herein is correct as at 11 Sep 2019

Singapore NRIC
0B3A

SBP7T71D

No

11 Sep 2019

AUDI

Q5 20TF51QU (180 BHP)
White

2016

CNC181521
WALZZZBR7HAD75401
132.0 kW (177 bhpl
$35,276.00

14 Feb 2017

14 Feb 2017

0

£41,387.00

Yes
13 Feb 2027
$31,040.00

13 Feb 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW [130bhp)

10

$48.,209.00
$35,783.00
$66,823.00



WA 101 1448000  Preeviiam Aullomsobdes P L LB Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

ENTRY DATE & TIME MOR2018 1 10

SLUBMITTED BY Tony Foong Chin Forg Actual E-FII-Hng Submission Dale & Time: 03/09/2019 11:39

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pinase rapar I'.G!TGL”':' Thi CRTRAER Of T BECICENT 1D BpSen LD NS ClNme procass

1 This Fomm must be complelisd by the Policyholoer and/or the Auihonssd Driver

3. information provided muat be as truthful and sccurate s possitde. Ay willul misrepresentalion or witholding of materisl lacks may dliow msurance companies 1o
repudinte policy Eability -

d_ The issus and acoapiance of this Form by inaurance comparies @& nof a0 admisson of policy liabdily on he part of (he inlEante CompDanas

5. Ay falee reporting may be referred to the Police far investigation.

&, This repar will ba forwardsd ty the imeursms of the GIA Rescords Managermend Cantre esiabdishad by ihe Ganeral Insulancs Asiooation of Singapare (GLA ) loe
archiving and that copes of his report will, for & fes, be mads available upon applcation by ineresied parise

T. By the kodgement of this repart to the Insurers, you horeby consent to the archiving of this repart af the centre and ko coples of s repon besng made svadable
nforesan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 30/08/2019 11:10

Data Of Accident 28/08/2018 0B:25

Exact Location Of Accident TIONG BAHRLU MARKET CARPARK RAMP (SENG POH RD)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number S8PTTTID

Insured/Pollcyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner TERENCE WEE JIN 200

MRIC No S1662083A

Email Address TERENCE_WEE@ROCKETMAIL.COM
Maoblle Phone No (LOCAL ) «65-90621881

Allernative Fhone No OFFICE-20621881

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaclurer AUDI

Model Q5-2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (180BHP) (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for repair lo your vehicle?

If No. Pleass state action o be laken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE FTE. LTD,
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaal Palicy NO

Palicy Number 2100500420-02

Cover Nota Numbwer

Driver

Mame of Oriver TEREMCE WEE JIN ZDO
NRIC No 51662083A

Date Of Birth 0/12/1964

Oeocupation INDOOR

Date Of Drving Pass 28/07/1985

Driving Experience 34 YEARS AND D MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Numbear (LOCAL ) +85-8062 1881

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-90621881

EMall Address TERENCE WEE@ROCKETMAIL.COM

Pags 1 of 21



Address 31 CHENG S00N GARDEN
Posicods S9u807

Was drivar an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicls

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidemn SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invalved In this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unlmnwn person(s) NO
soliciling/affering acciden! claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ACCIDENT REPORT STATEMENT
Attachment{s)

Are accidant photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Numbear SCHB008X
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver GOH SOOK MUI
MNRIC/Passpart Numbear STO12455F
Conlact Numbar

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage
Mo. Ol Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 21
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Accident report for SBP77710

Reference No: WSVC19001840
Date of accident: 28 Aug 2009
Time ol sccident. B:25am
Localion: Up tha car park ramp of Tiong Bahiru Market [Seng Pol Road|
Vehicle: SBPITTID
Uriver: Terence Wee [516GIUE3IA)
Contace A: 90621881
Ernaily Terence_Wee@ rocketmall com
Orhar wehiche: SCHROOYY
Ot drver: Goh Svok M (570024557
(Other contact 8 91906827
Intident Repon
1 I freguent the Tiong Bahru Market for breakfase. On that morning, | entered the carpark and drove up
along the spiral carpark ramp
4. lwas the onby car driving up the rismp snd the downward lane was empty 106,
3. Three quarter of the way up the ramp, | spotted 2 car coming down from the other side.
4 I slowed down to allow for better control and navigation,
%  When | noticed the car coming down the dope was a bit fast and & Wit closs, | slowed my car 1o & near

halt, 1o allow it navigate clearer.

Unfortunately, the oncoming car struck mine,

Tha contact paint was the bottom of my Right-Rear passenger door, just in front of the raht rear whesl

Thee damige was to the door as well as the skirting below the door. As shown in Pictuee a1

B The other car had sustained damage 10 its front righl bumper. It was scratch and displaced about 1cm
downwards. As shiown in Pictures 82 4l 93

9. Subsequent 1o the accident, the other car reversed backwards. to allow the drivers to alight. Picture 84

10. A picture of the scene [picture 85, #6) showed where my car was at the paint of the accident |unmoved),
I;I'::hlmrwhuli:onﬂ:emﬂm.mﬂmlﬁmlmﬂlmm.ﬂmthmmmm

ne.

bt
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

- T T—— T S T TR S i

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : WEE JIN ZOO TERENCE Vehicle No. : SBRTTTID
Period of Insuranca : 14 Feb 2018 To 13 Feb 2020 Policy No. : 2100500420-02
Engine No. : CNC1B1821 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBRTHADTS401 Issued Date : 08 .Jan 2019
Make/Mode AUDI Q5 2.0 TFSI (180 bhp) Qu
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured : Marksl Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® :
&) The Pobcytoides

by Ay oty oo wih i OFTeIng on e Policpholder's omir oF with efar parnmssson
Thes Pobkcy will indemnify he Pokoyhoiosr o any sufhinrissd driver only § fed'she mests the specilied Bgi conaiBinn

Vi htvm e oy i sciditional sum of 32000 s “Yeung ardion inexpenenced Driver Excess® (VIR 1§ You are or Yo Aulhorssd Driver mamed of annamed) i under fae sge of 23 andior hes s than 3
panry’ Griving exgerenie

Age Condilion : All Age Condilion
Limitation as to use"

Ui crily tor socis, domanlic and pisssans puposes aind ko e Polcyhoider's ominess
The Palbcy doos not cove wss kor hine or resan?, driving ilion, ing el memg, pece- making. relshilly el of spoed-lesling, the caminge of goods offw than Sampies in conmecion with ey Uece o
i OF Une b ey PO i connechinn il Micker Trpsa

Loas of Use 1800cc - 20000 Optional

* Limnitniona rendend inoperaihve by Sedion 8 of he Motor Vishicies [Theed-Party Risks ami Companeaion ] A [Cen 185) and Seclion 55 of e Foad Trempon Acd. 1987 (Maleysia). are nol o bo
Fctsdan Lrer Busd Desadings

|I-tllll1
Firm - 30 Own Damags - $1000 Theft - $0 Flood Cover - §0

Bection 3
Proparty Demags - 50

Windscresn 1 §100

Named Driver and EXcess (whew appiestis)
WEE JIN 200 TERENCE - $1000 (Own Damaga)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/IAUTHORISED REPAIRERS |

1 Aud| Cusiorwr Sorvice Caster Ade 55 Ui P | Singupone (06609 LOBETYI

| Feon oltwr Aggwuvind eporfing CentresidG Authonsen Repasss. pssss commes our §4-Noul SIo00m Smarpancy Nomne o1 68 S35 S000, Alnrramnsry, Yo iy sk i ARG weseine www S Com &g
| o ASG B0 Mobiie App. Gimply sasrch and downiasd "AI0 55 from (Tunes o Googie Play

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limied

Ve harpry cerey thae e 1t whict trew Canticato of turancs i s RO Wi i provesr of T Mt Vit Thind Party Riss anc Componssion) A Pan [V at
I T —ey ) e Mofor Vhickes (Thind Pasty Fiska) Fisken, | 53 (Mairses) = i i I.ﬂw’llﬂl E
B

osoa125211 -'\l
PREMILM LEASING - MC - W/

81 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159938 A!BA:h?ldﬂnhmnuhl.td.
Underwritian by AIG Asls Pacilic Insurance Pie, Lid. ALTHORIBED REPRESENTATIVE




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183 WIP: 10950
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com. sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No +  B366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference : PA/OD/10B1/2019/NS
Date :  9-Sep-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrTerrence Wee lin Zoo

Address : 31 Cheng Soon Carden
Singapore 599807

Telephone : HP+6590621881

Type of Claim ¢ OwnDamage Claim

Policy No. : 2100500420-02

Vehicle No : SBP7771D

Model Code *  AudiQSSPORT 2.0TFSIQU

Model / Year o 14/272017

Engine No :  CNC1B1521

Chassis No ' WAUZZZBR7HAOQ7S5401

Mileage ;

Date In :

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date :  28-Aug-19

Place of Accident :  Tiong Bahru Market Carpark Ramp (Seng Pah Rd)



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Sinaapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183

Telefax
Estim r

Estimated Surveyor's
s/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rhs rear door multi-lock
1 system and power window devices. Check function S/N & 280.00 X .
and renew if necessary.

To dismantle and renew rhs rear door. Re-organise

2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all 5 1.2-:1-:_:,0’& 500
parts removed. s
3 Torespray rhs rear door and door cover, 5 l.ﬁﬂgtﬂﬁ 152
To renew rhs rear rim and carry out wheel o
Bl alignment. S/N S 280.00
-~
S To carry out diagnostic checks. S/IN S 192.00 ~

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 3,552.00




“ Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax:6GB4]1 1183

Telefax
M ial L r h
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 REARDOOR-RH Bps S 2,829.00 r
2 OUTER DOOR SEAL NEC § 193.00 »
3 BONDING AGENT s A NEC S 45.00 +
4  CLEANING SOLUTION NEC $ 65.00 ~+
S STONE CHIP PROTECTION FILM - RH INNER sls s 71.00 ~
6  REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS *=t S 112.00
7  REARDOOR CATCH Al i~ s 132.00 ~
8  REARDOORCOVER-RH (.% S 374.00~
9  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 7‘,}“ - s 246.00 *
10  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS s 94.00
11  REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - RH LA s 923.00 =
12 ALUMINIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE /=t = 4 S 13.00
13 SUNDRIES A s 30000~
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,397.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,552.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,949.00
All charges are not inclusive of G5T,
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

65 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolity
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 Lﬁé_ﬂqpmwr B iculic
« To remunviry Dfore ahet SOTay [arheg
o To Jispiny SEmaped paris| Sunng Iy
s Py prices ame it 1o &6 i “-1"'3‘ :
TEIEfax s Thurd party srvey 3008 Withou! Frequmice” baes
» Mo gl il i &) 18 Blirwid

o Surmhemestary harmiy) musl o remarveyed ind
:. 1.ul.!:l.tr.! 1o final approvad irom Insutasoe Compay
Niithié ; ﬁdnm ‘U"] ;:‘wm et by Reegaairnt
Surveyed Date i lcrl&i ]lq Dt
Authorised Date
Excess Cost $
Liability H
Remarks ¢ AA Hoa sed ) Dit"’?"‘

Please Mote This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com. sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No B366 2323

Fax No B841 1183
Reference PA/ODMOB1/2019/NS
Date 8-Sep-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr Terrence Wee Jin Zoo

Address 31 Cheng Soon Garden
Singapore 598807

Telephone HP +85 B0621881

Type of Claim Own Damage Claim

Policy No. 2100500420-02

Vehicle No SBP7771D

Model Code Audi Q5 SPORT 2.0 TFSI QU

Model / Year 14/2/2017

Engine No CNC 181521

Chassis No WAUZZZBRTHAOTS401

Mileage

Date In

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wi

Accident Date 28-Aug-19

Place of Accident Tiong Bahru Market Carpark Ramp (Seng Poh Rd)

WIP : 10950



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SBP 7771 D

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remave and transfer rhe rear door multi-lock system
1 and power window devices. Check function and renew if S/IN 3 280.00

necessary

To dismantle and renew rhs rear door. Re-organise rear
2 crash management components. Reinstall all parts S 1,200.00

removed. 5 500.00
3 Torespray rhs rear door and door cover, 5 1.800.00 5 750.00
4 To renew rhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. SN 8§ 280.00 $ 280.00
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. SN § 192.00 5 182.00

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 3,552.00 5 1,722.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408599
Tel : 5366 2323 Fax:BB41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SBP 7771 D

Damaged Eﬂ[ is i E[!Eﬂ!

SIN  Parts Description SiNett Remarks
1 REAR DOOR - RH 5 2,829.00
2 OUTER DOOR SEAL NEC § 193.00
3 BONDING AGENT NEC § 45.00
4 CLEANING SOLUTION NEC % 65.00
5  STONE CHIP PROTECTION FILM - RH INNER $ 71.00 56.48
6 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 112.00
T REAR DOOR CATCH ] 132.00
8  REAR DOOR COVER-RH E 374.00 298.80
9 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 5 246.00
10  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 84.00
1 REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - RH s 923.00 736.40
12 ALUMINIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE 4 S 13.00
13  SUNDRIES 3 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,397.00 1,093.68
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $  3,552.00 1,722.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,949.00 2,815.68
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 67689911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Refl: SBP 7771 D PA/OD/T081/2019/NH

25" February 2020
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SBP 7771 D, Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO.
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SBP 7771 D, claimant,
Mr. Terence Wee Jin Zoo, please find the related document per attached.
. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85014880 — S$ 1,942.78.

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher dulv signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
67689911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG-SBPTTTI D

from

Telgphone +55-
Telafax  +85
EMall

Our department
Our Ref

Yaur Ret

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 153080
Telephona (65) 6568 1111
Talefax (B6) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantras
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408698
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexanara Service Centre Ubl Service Centro Customer Service
231 Alaxancra Road 81 Adasandre FRosd 5 Lits o 1 Gervice Agponinant BeE 2903
s 1H“1hlinn :::?H‘1H*fﬂﬂlﬂﬂ DS Ja-pour Bramsoown Sarvice 928 1233
slmprone alechons 7 Taeephcne LB S BESTTEMILTALID
M Tesmle  B471 3733 Mmin Tolwlan 8475 1023 :::Ti-u ;ﬁ:ﬁig e e
INS TAX INVCICE
Page 1 17:35 Company Reg. No. 188902271W

GST Reg. No. 199502271W

AIG ASIA PACIFIC IMSURANCE PTE LTD { - BSOI4RED Account: 20006 - o
IO CLATH, DT Invoice No: 83014 A i I
ALE BUOTLOING
78 SHENTON WAY Date 2170272020 AIG ASTA BACTIFIC IMEURANCE PTE LTD
107-16 MOTOR CLATM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 7 Ao
- - Order : s8877710 78 SHENTON WAY
W07-16
Term ; 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: sseti7in (v 22418) Regn Date: 14/02/2017 Mileage: 34811 WIP No.: 10350
Model: 05 2.0 TFSI quattro (180 bhp)  Chassis: WAUZZZERTHAOTS401 Engine: cwc 181521 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - UB-Tony Foong EE
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
0 | BxcC M: @egs -1000.00 1.00 -1,000.00
Insurance Exceas/Liability
5 BODYWORE M: 500,00 1.00 500.00
0 DISMANTLE AND REMEW RHS BEAR DOOR.
RECAGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTAELL. ALL PARTS REMOVED
2 BODYWORE H: T50.00 1.00 T30.00
TG HESFRAY RHS HERR DOOR AND DOOR COVER
s BODYWORE H: 280,00 1.00 Z80.00
TO RENEW RHE REARR RIM AND CRABRRY OUT
WHEEL ALTGNMENT
2 | BODYWORK M: 192.00 1.00 152,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGHCSTIC CHECK
® BEROBISSEIC (SK) FOIL Lass 0204 t.00 70.60 ZE_48
® ABROED10250G 007445/ (V) (GER) WHEEL Less 0204 1.00 §23,00 738,40
® ABROB53ST0L GRU [} [SKICOVER 27/8/15% Less 0204 1.00 373.50 298.80
Parcs 1,083.68 _ Sub-Toal 1,815.68
Labour 0.00 AL AT
Sublet 1,722,00 S 1310
Merius 0.00 fs 7% GST as b
Lubzicant 0,00 'iﬁ&/
Grand Tﬂuj 1,942.70

i)
S pafa

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai from

78 Shenton Way 6768 9828 Telaphone +65-
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183 Telefax  +65
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +65-
Motor Claims Depi Body Repair ~ Our depanment
Yr Ref: SBP7771D Your Claim Ref

PA/OIVIOR]L2019TF Our Re
8 Nov 2019 Date

total pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lic

Make & Model  :  Audi QS 2.0 TFSI quatiro i
Vehicle Chassis No. :  WAUZZZSR7HA075401 o et o
Vehicle Regn No. SBP7771D ol sl bl
Vehicle Mileage = 34611KM L s
Vehicle Owner - Mr. Terence Wee Jin Zoo :Iu:;p:: :::?:gau 2323
Certificate No © 2100500420-02 Bl o naat
Own Damage Excess : S$1070.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date : 28/08/2019

Place . Tiong Bahru Market Carpark Ramp

Repair Cost : s 3¢ 2 78

WIFP No. : 10950

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 10 my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature  : - ,k"’-
Time
Date . Tk

DISCHARGE VOUCHER - AlG - SBPTTTID



Merimen e-Claims

Page | of |

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cas= | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assignad Ad| Agt Ad) Sutmitted | lns Auth'sd Status
11 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 30 Aug 2019 u.,:i';p 551,815,568 5$1,815.68 -
Edit Ad) Rpt _l Eda Extirnabes Wiew Ryt Cori Coi ] -

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[[Created by insurer]

Insured:

TERENCE WEE 1IN Z00, ID: S1662083A, Tel: «6550621881, Emall: TERENCE WEEQROCKETMAIL. COM

Vehicie Reg.
ko,

SBP7771D Date of Loss: | 28/08/2019 08:00 - :55

Claim Type:

[30 Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r)]
Palicy/Cover

OD / 163649529356 Palicy/Caver | 2100500420 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 5%1,000.00

Repairer;

Pramium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ute Road 1, 408695 Ubl - Tel: 67689826/9827/9911

Handling
Insurer;

AIG Asis Pacific Insuranca Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Gan, Hunchung] Hunchung. GaniBalg.com

Adjuster:

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {WQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by ADRLIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 20/09/2019]

Drtver/Custo
didn:

TERENCE WEE JIN ZOO [54 / Male) . NRIC: 51662083A, Tel: +56590621881 Emaillt TERENCE WEE@ROCKETMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al | Compose Case Mad |

« AIG_SG (11/06/2015): Alert - Ad) Mandate

(5$3090.00) - SBP7771D - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchu...
« AIG_SG (11/09/2019): SBP7TTLD / OD / 20/08/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

Due Date
No results

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

View All | Search Tasks | Crests New Tass | Compists |
Task Group Subject  Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Priority  Type

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c...

4/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SBP7771D (16364992935G)
ap

Aug 28 2019 8:00AM
[TERENCE WEE JIN Z0O]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Upioad Documents |  Uplosd Photos |  Campase New Letter | Upload Video | Upioad Audio | View [View i Browser |~ ]
m.nthpnru 1 per page E =5
No |Finaleed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print|
I 11/09/18 1128 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 | Losd i
Photos/Images 3 per page E ]
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [1109/19 11:06 | General View g_ Losa PG | BA
2| 1109/19 11:06 General View 0 | adws | A
3 |1909/19 11:06 | General View D | saws | A
4 |11/09/19 11:06 | General View O | osowe | &
5 |11/09/12 11:06 | General View 0 | wewc | (A
6 (1170919 1106 | General View 0 | waawe | A
7 [11/09/19 11:06 | General View 0 | waaiwrs | 4
8 1108718 11:08 | General View O | icoors | B4
& [11/09/19 11:06 | General View D | adwc | B4
10 |11/09/19 11:06 | Genersl View D | tadiec | B
11 |11/09/19 11:06 | Genaeral View 0 | wacws | A
12 |11/09/19 11:06 Genaral View D | adws | A
13 [11/09/19 11:06 | General View 0O | osses | A
14| 11/09/19 11:06 | General View D | vaws | &
Documentation 1 per page EI ]
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 1L09/19 11:06 Driver's Driving License / NIRC Load POF
2 |11/09/19 11:06 ESTIMATE Lnad POF
13 111/08/19 11:06 Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
4 11/09/19 11:06 Certificate of Insurance Load PDF
5 |D4/03/2015:1% | Workshop Invoics 0 | ioaaroF
6 [D4/03/20 15:19 Discharge Voucher ﬂ Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Brownar |~ |
Assessment Reparts |t per page «1 &
No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBT) Thumbnadl | Print
1 |30/08/18 11:23 | Accident Statement © | caarm
2 |30/08/18 17:18 Addendum Sheet 0 | tseaws | A
3 30/08/18 17:20 | Accldent Statement @ | Losd HTM
4 |03/09/19 11139 Addendum Sheet D | wadws | A
L1 03/00/19 11:39 Accident Statement Load HTM
Ne |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | Thumbnail| Print
1 |30/08/19 11117 | Accident Photo 0  Loeaws

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page2of 2

Assessment Reports 1 pev page ~«]| B
{No _|Finsloed On Premium Autamobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
_ B
7 |30/08/1% 1117 | Accident Photo 0 | eamc | B
3 |30/08/19 11117 | Accident Phato 0 | ears | A
4 |30/08/19 11:17 | Accident Photo - 0 eawe | B
5 |30/08/19 11:17 | Accident Photo @ | leasws | B
6 |30/08/1911117 | Accident Photo D | weaws | &4
7 |3ojoesie 11017 | Accident Photo 0D | oo M
B |30/08/19 11:17 | Accidant Pheto [ JETER . |
L] 30/08/1% 13117 Accidant Photo g Laad 10G ﬂ
10 |30/08/19 11:17 Accident Photo 0 | aaws | A
11 |30/08/18 11:17 | Accident Photo 0| waaws | A
12 [30/08/1% 11:17 | Accldent Photo 0D warc | M
Documentation 1 per ~]| A
No | Fialized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (URT) Thumbnall| Print
1 130/0818 11:21 | Sketch Plan O wirs | @
2 30/08/19 11:21 | Sketch Plan #2 0| sirs || A
31 |30/08/19 11:21 Sketch Plan 23 O | wows | 4
4 |30/08/19 11:21 | Sketch Plan 24 D | v | ([
5 |30/08/15 11:71 | Sketch Plan #5 0D | weews | |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Seve | ot |
There are no document checkiiets configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: L Hanaling Ingurer
hote BEmarks ew DrivEe Wnien pou show @ @0 other partes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico res no 15ss071s8m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com,assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our Flle No: CCUAIG1901600/ATFIER
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: TERENCE WEE JIN 200 Policy No: 2100500420
Date of Loss: 28/08/2019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 1636485928356
E
Reg No SBPTTTID
Make & Model: AUDI Q5, 2.0 TFS| Quattro (1B0BHP) (A) Engine No: CNC181521
Reg. Date: 14/0272017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZBRTHAD75401
Colour: White Odometer: 33038 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55143,000.00
Sum Insured (55) Market Value/Mew Car Price
1Tl F VEHICLE AT
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) ¥Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/80 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/80 R18
Front Left Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Lefl Side; Bridgeslona B mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone & mm Rear Righl Side Bridgeslona & mm
The above valusa represan! (he rermaning tyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS o Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 5,397.00 1,093 .68 430332 78.74
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,552.00 1,722.00 1,830.00 51.52
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 8,949.00 2,815.68 6,133.32 68.54
- Excess (5%) 1,000.00 1.000.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 7.848.00 1,815.88 6,133.32 77.18
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$5) 556.43 127.10 42933 77.16
Nett Amount (55) B,505.43 1,942.78 6,562.65 T7.16
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/09/2018
Date Inspected: 10/09/2019  Inspecied At Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408659
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager; DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represants aur findings at the lime and piace of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmd oul (o ihe Desr of our
knowledge and abilly bt any other labiity undar any other circumstances (s hereby sipressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR DOOR - RH Repair 2,829.00FS *~FS
2 1 *OUTER DOOR SEAL Not Necessary 193.00FS *.F5
a1 *BONDING AGENT Not Necessary 45.00F5 *-FS
4 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Not Necessary 65.00FS *-F5
5 1 *STOME CHIP PROTECTION FILM - RH INNER Necessary 71.00FS *56.48FS
6 1 *REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS Mol Necessary 112.00FS *.FS
71 “REAR DOOR CATCH Mol Necessary 132.00FS ~FS§
a8 1 *REAR DOOR COVER - RH Cul 374.D0FS *29B.BOFS
8 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Not Necessary 246.00FS *-F8
m 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mol Necessary 94 DOFS *-F§
"n 1 *REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - RH Cut 823.00F5 *73B40FS
12 4 *ALUMINIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE Not Necessary 13.00FS “.F5
13 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 300.00FS *FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNatt
Total Parts (S8) 5,397.00 1,083.68

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanscus lems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER RHS REAR DOOR MULTI-LOCK  New 280.00 0.00
SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES. CHECK FUNCTION
AND RENEW IF NECESSARY
2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW RHS REAR DOOR. RE- Mew 1,200.00 500.00
ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY RHS REAR DOOR AND DOOR COVER New 1,600.00 750.00
4  TO RENEW RHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS New 18200 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (8§) 3,552.00 1,722.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



